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MEMORARDUM FOR: F. J. Loag, {hief, Eeactor Cperalions amd ucisar
Supecrt granca, IL. RIL
FROM: a5 A Swfrit. Auistant Director, Technical Programs,
1, HQ
SUBJECT: MODERATOR DILUTION INCIDENT (F21616H2)
Your mesprandum of June 29, 1977, addressed the Balih incident of Crystal
River 3 wnich may Trvolve an unraviewed safely quesiion. The scmorandom
includas a ncmtdction tc transfer lecad responsiciiity to #RR, e
acve discussed the incident \.‘a.‘a GOR and have ueea ioforzed that tha
spacific and generic aspects of ing incident are undar review Ly COR.
Further, D02 intends to fssue in the ueer futx.rﬂ. jotd ers to Yicensees
‘.‘f".;C’MJ)va way a:w we .:J}.'v\.ub O & IRCIOERT U7 &1iS PG :_1 (24 ..\..;'
G7 LONs MERRrL .i!, !;Q ars recussiisy that LUt fnform w3 of thelir
CO LS TONG l\.-.-b]v- o wend adhﬁs\-vjl vf rava-:‘-.m ;“_ILK .J SUITeCL :-‘:ib‘:
at Crystal River 3 as sel .:m;. ip Item 2 under Suppleseantary In ation
attachad to licensee Evewi Deport 77-50.
Becauce OOR @as =c1ion I8 Orag ess reiative o Lhe SpeciTtic aad gene:
sspocts oF the fncident, a treosfer of lsad responsibility is not weevs
to I1IRTtIate work on $his orobiswm,
Action Item FZ161642 is closed,
BT Orfanal eamd by
K.V. Seyirit
’ K. V. Seyfrit, Assistant iirector
4 iecnical Programé, Ic, H()
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